Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: raymond@bhh.com.sg

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2022 3:49 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: Accident Involving FC3311X & SLS676H on 19/09/2022
Attachments: 12008_Claim File.pdf

Dear Mei Kwan,
Mr. Marcus has surveyed the bike at our workshop this morning.
Appreciate for you to advise your insured liability for direct settlement.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Raymond

Ban Hock Hin Co., Pte Ltd

Tel: (65) 6281 6520 x 220 | Fax: (65) 6284 2969
Visit us at http://www.bhh.com.sg

Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/bhhsg

This mail and/or attachments are confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and/or attachments is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately by email and delete this message and all its
attachments.

PURCHASE MOTOR INSURANCE WITH US AND GET FREE TOWING SERVICE
TO BHH WORKSHOP WHEN YOUR MOTORBIKE BREAKDOWN.
T&C APPLIES*

“VALID FOR 12 MONTHS FROM THE DATE OF MOTOR INSURANCE PURCHASED.
*VALID FOR VEHICLE BREAKDOWN ONLY

*TOWING SERVICE AVAILABLE FROM 9AM TO 5PM, MON-SAT ONLY.

“TOWING TO BAN HOCK HIN CO PTE LTD WORKSHOP ONLY.

NO. 6, DEFU LANE 4, SINGAPORE 539410



